

Andrew Flower

Managing Director, Gatwick Airport



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

Sheffield City Polytechnic

Qualifications

BA (Hons), Engineering

Interests

Football, golf, skiing and photography.

Career summary

Andrew joined BAA in 2003 as Managing Director, Aberdeen Airport. He was appointed Managing Director, Gatwick Airport in January 2007. As a chartered engineer he has held a number of senior management positions in operations, engineering, human resource management and marketing. Prior to joining BAA, Andrew gained valuable experience in his previous roles with Aerospace and Defence, Telecommunications and fast moving consumer goods industries.

Key dates

2007 - present	Managing Director, Gatwick Airport
2003 - 2007	Managing Director, Aberdeen Airport
1998 - 2003	NTL Business: Marketing Director (2001 - 2003) Director Business Planning and Strategy (1999 - 2001) Resource Development Director (1998 - 1999), Workplace Technologies (acquired by NTL)
1990 - 1998	British Aerospace Regional Aircraft: Director Business Improvement (1996 - 1998) Human Resources Manager (1992 - 1996) Industrial Engineering Manager (1990 - 1992)
1988 - 1990	Production Manager, Guinness plc

Other directorships/memberships

- Member, Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers